

Next mtg.  
Sept. 18 / 19  
4:00 pm

PRL- Wadena Branch Meeting

April 10, 2019

- Yearly "grant" from town?  
- get rid of fee line?

Present: Lorraine, Shelley, Angie

Absent: Roberta, Marcy, Joan

Meeting called to order 4:08 pm

Business arising from minutes:

Hire Cheryl Harmsworth and Tara Gabler as casuals

Fabric sale? May do raffle instead...  
"Book bag" sale for the summer (\$2/book)

Treasurer Report:

\$426.35 balance

New Business:

Donate white tall shelves to museum.

Museum will pick up after their opening day

Correl(dividers)for computers for a new setup.

waiting for town memo

Table raffle/ fundraising

May do a raffle to fundraise in fall? Budget of books, book store cards... except for one

- Magazine subscriptions—decrease?

(\$220 - spent last yr) - Quilting mags not used very often  
\* - will only get 2 next yr \* - Can. Living gets checked out - we get a few mags donated - LS will do.

Roberta resigned.

Contact Lions Club about telesensory - baw magnifier

Send a thank you card to Lilyan for years of board service - she was very happy!

Next meeting June 10/19 4 pm

Treasurer's Report

Meeting adjourned 4:30 pm

\$476.35

Summer reading pgm. : need a student by July 10

New printer: get used one? Marcy will try to locate one